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Addendum to IFB 
 

 IFB NUMBER:  IFB 25-079/CG 

 IFB TITLE: Term Contract for Motor Fuel for Jefferson County 

 IFB DUE BY: 11:00 am, CST, Wednesday, February 11, 2026 

 ADDENDUM NO.: 2 

 ISSUED (DATE): January 26, 2026 

 
To   Bidder:  This Addendum is an integral part of the IFB package under consideration by you as a Bidder 
in connection with the subject matter herein identified.  Jefferson County deems all sealed bids to have 
been proffered in recognition and consideration of the entire IFB Specifications Package – including all 
addenda.  For purposes of clarification, receipt of this present Addendum by a Bidder should be 
evidenced by returning it (signed) as part of the Bidder’s sealed bid submission.  If the bid submission 
has already been received by the Jefferson County Purchasing Department, Bidder should return this 
addendum in a separate sealed envelope, clearly marked with the IFB Title, IFB Number, and IFB Opening 
Date and Time, as stated above. 
 
 

Reason for Issuance of this Addendum: Vendor questions 
 

 

The information included herein is hereby incorporated into the documents of this present bid 
matter and supersedes any conflicting documents or portion thereof previously issued. 
 

 
Receipt of this Addendum is hereby acknowledged by the undersigned Respondent: 
 
ATTEST:   
  Authorized Signature (Respondent) 
   
Witness   
  Title of Person Signing Above 
   
Witness   
  Typed Name of Business or Individual 
   
Approved by ____   Date:  _________   
  Address 
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1. Question: For the benchmark are you looking for Gross OPIS Daily Average Beaumont for the 
day of delivery, which this report comes out each morning at 10am? 
Answer: See Section 4: General Specifications #4, #5 & #6 on page 44 of the Specifications for 
IFB 25-079/CG 

 
2. Question: Can we please get a copy of the previous bid tabulations? 

Answer: See Attachment A 
 

3. Question What is the average size of delivery per location per fuel? 
Answer: We do not track this information. You can request this information from the current 
Vendor at their discretion. 
 

4. Question Do you typically order all fuel products at one time per location? 
Answer: Fuel is ordered as needed. Orders vary. 
 

5. Question Can we please get a copy of a current invoice with backup provided by your current 
supplier for each fuel? 
Answer: See Attachment B 
 

6. Question: Are you currently an OPIS subscriber? 
Answer: OPIS subscription is the responsibility of the vendor. 
 

7. Question: Can you provide a monthly gallon estimate for all locations? 
Answer: See Attachment C for the total fuel ordered by month for FY 2025. Please note that 
this is for historical reference only. Fuel is ordered as needed and varies by location and 
depends on multiple factors.  
 

8. Question: Can you provide the bid tabulations from previous bids? 
Answer: See Question and answer 2 

 
9. Question: Will the separate locations order fuel at the same time or independently? 

Answer: Each location orders fuel independently based on their individual needs. 
 

10. Question: Can we base our pricing on OPIS Daily Beaumont Rack average? 
Answer: See Question and Answer 1 
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